
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: August 12, 2020 11:32 AM
To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Liaison; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Roy,

Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Lord, David (Ext.); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Bryan Blom; Mélanie Talbot (R); Yannick Beauvalet
Subject: RE: For MO approval - PPE Web Feature Story - Stryker

Hi James, thanks for the approval
You’re right. The alt text will not appear on the page when you look at it; it’s meant to be a descriptive text for visually
impaired people and their assistive technology.
France

From: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:james.fitz-morris@canada.ca]
Sent: August 12, 2020 11:14 AM
To: Liaison ; Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau ; Cecely Roy ; David Lord ; Tristan Laycock
Cc: Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger ; Bryan Blom ; Mélanie Talbot (R) ; Yannick Beauvalet
Subject: RE: For MO approval - PPE Web Feature Story - Stryker
This looks fine – one quick clarification:
I assume the “Alternate Text” at the bottom that described the photos is part of the accessibility coding. So, this doesn’t
appear on the page when looking at it, right?

From: Liaison [mailto:Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]
Sent: August 3, 2020 11:53 AM
To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
<cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Lord, David (Ext.) <david.lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-
morris@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>
Cc: Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Mélanie Talbot (R) <Melanie.R.Talbot@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Yannick Beauvalet
<Yannick.Beauvalet@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: For MO approval - PPE Web Feature Story - Stryker
Bonjour,
Attached for your approval is another PPE Web Feature Story to be posted as soon as you approve.
<< File: Stryker PPE story-EN-QC-2020-08-03.docx >> << File: Stryker PPE story-FR-QC-2020-08-03.docx
>>
Merci!
Lucie Brosseau
Gestionnaire, Liaison et Événements ministériels | Manager, Ministerial Liaison and Events
Direction générale des communications | Communications Branch
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada | Public Services and Procurement Canada
Portage III 16A1-64 | 11 Laurier, Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5
613.790.3562
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